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Gabriel  Hydrick

From: DocuSign System <dse@docusign.net> on behalf of Trust Fund Program via Docusign 
<dse@docusign.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:48 AM
To: Gabriel  Hydrick
Subject: 2024-2025 CARE Court Funding Agreement - Tehama County Administrative Office 

(Signature Required)
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic  
download of this pictu re from the Internet.

 

Trust Fund Program sent you a document to review and sign.  

      REVIEW DOCUMENT      
  

 

Trust Fund Program  
trustfundprogram@calbar.ca.gov

Dear Applicant,  
 
Office of Access & Inclusion has added you as a Signer for your 2024-2025 CARE 
Court Funding Agreement.  
 
As a reminder, funds will not be disbursed without an executed grant agreement. 
Please click the link below to start the signing process.  
 
Thank you for using the State Bar of California’s e-Signature process to sign your 
agreement.  
 
If you experience any issues, please contact the Office of Access & Inclusion.  
 
The State Bar of California  
Office of Access & Inclusion  
180 Howard Street  
San Francisco, CA 94105-1617  

 

 You don't often get email from dse@docusign.net. Learn why this is important   
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1.415.538.2252  
trustfundprogram@calbar.ca.gov  
https://calbar.ca.gov 
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Do Not Share This Email 
This email contains a secure link to Docusign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code 
with others. 

Alternate Signing Method 
Visit Docusign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code: 
13CD6A9AA4954E9DAD2665AB22059A361  

About Docusign 
Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're 
in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- Docusign provides a professional 
trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.  

Questions about the Document? 
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please 
reach out to the sender by emailing them directly. 
 
Stop receiving this email 
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications. 
 
If you have trouble signing, visit "How to Sign a Document" on our Docusign Support Center, or 
browse our Docusign Community for more information. 

Download the Docusign App  

This message was sent to you by Trust Fund Program who is using the Docusign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not 

receive email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request. 

 

****CAUTION:  This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email.**** 


